

KMS - SCC (School Community Council) Minutes for Wednesday, December 14, 2011

Members Present:

Skye Darnell; Elvelyn Fernandez; Ma Cherrysse Ulsa; Rachel Dela Cruz; Rowena Holloway; Sam Ah Yuen; Lehua Lum; Jackie Manning; Elliot Hatico; Lorelei Karasaki; N. Mun-Takata; Joseph Passantino

Others Involved:

Members Absent:

Peter Bowman; Evelyn Say; Milton Ebesu; Jasmine Luis

Meeting Minutes:

Call to Order: Meeting called to order by Vice Chair Skye Darnell at 4:05 pm.

Approval of Minutes: Motion by Ms. Manning and seconded by Ms. Holloway to accept minutes as approved. Motion passed.

Old Business: ACFIN 2012 - 2013 - Ms. Karasaki handed out KMS ACFIN Plan 2012 - 2013 Narrative Summary / Academic Plan / Financial Plan to review by committee members. Many questions asked and answered, in all areas of the plan. Ms. Karasaki did point out to members that on the Financial Plan, the numbers (dollar amount) are subject to change. Motion made by Ms. Holloway and second by Mr. Hatico to accept the ACFIN Plan as approved. Motion passed. Therefore, the complete ACFIN will be submitted with any / all changes to district office for approval, then sent to State then to Feds for review and final approval.

SCC Waiver / Exception Request: Ms. Karasaki handed out the SCC Waiver / Exception Request Form. Questions asked and answered. Motion made by Ms. Holloway and seconded by Mr. Ah Yuen to accept SCC Waiver / Exception request form. Motion passed.

Student Concerns: Roads to Success is a success, so far students have been meeting the goals set by student council in second quarter. Free Dress day is set for January 2012. Question asked if any data can be given from years past but, since no data was kept, data will now be kept by SG.

New Business: Ms. Lum reported that on January 4, 2012, there will be a PCNC Workshop on "Gangs", put on by "Weed and Seed". She also mentioned that there will be a Community Meeting at the end of January that everyone is welcome to attend. Upcoming meetings for Ohana Fair will start up in January.

Ms. Holloway mentioned to the council, she has seen more students with "pink eye". Since students have been coming to school with pink eye, teachers have been calling her or the counselors informing them of the student with it. Notice of Pink Eye has been placed in the Parent Newsletter (December Issue).

Letter to Board Members: Ms. Holloway will be resigning from the SCC Board at the end of the December's meeting. She has served on the board since 2005. Ms. Karasaki presented her with a lei on behalf of the SCC Board. She will be missed, and we wish her well.

Announcements:

School Spelling Bee: There are two 8th grade winners.

School Science Fair will be held in January 2012, here in the library and cafeteria. Winners go on to the Complex / District in February at KCC.

Spirit Week coming up in 2012.

College and Career Ready- Mr. Ganhinhin will be having College and Career Fair set for February 24, from 8 am to 10 am. Looking for more guest speakers.

Adjournment:

Vice Chair Ms. Darnell adjourned the meeting at 5:00 p.m. Have a great vacation.

Minutes submitted by: Sam Ah Yuen